8/25/22, 10:19 AM City of Foley Mail - Fwd: Cad file for Heritage Park Lights

FOley . Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@qcityoffoley.org>
OFFICIAL EMAIL

Fwd: Cad file for Heritage Park Lights

2 messages

Jeff Phillips <jphillips@cityoffoley.org> Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 5:00 PM
To: Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>, Chad Watkins <cwatkins@was-design.com>, Bryan Harrell
<bharrell@was-design.com>

Daisha here is our light price and monthly fee.

Chad and Bryan, attached is the cad file for sidewalk overlay.

Jeff

------ Forwarded message ---------

From: JD George <jgeorge@rivierautilities.com>

Date: Mon, Aug 22, 2022 at 4:55 PM

Subject: RE: Cad file for Heritage Park Lights

To: Jeff Phillips <jphillips@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Jon Harrison <jharrison@rivierautilities.com>, Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>

Jeff,

Here attached are the CAD files for the lighting layouts we discussed.

From our conversation, you need a cost for phasel (the northern most light in the A & B plan) and that
the underground feeding over to the pole is covered on a separate project at the park that you and Jon
are working on.

The installation cost for this light location (Double Galleon Fixtures mounted on Black AL Pole) will be
$1,500.00 with a monthly fee billed at $41.00.

Also included is removing the old poles, overhead line across the park, along with 6 Flood lights currently
being billed for ($63).

I will get the pricing for the remaining phases (two light locations) by the end of this week.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything further.

Thanks,

J.D. George | Engineer Tech 111
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